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Information for Town Council Meeting on: October 9, 2024

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Supervisor in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 212 Australian
Ave — B-21-90764

Date: September 17, 2024

STAFF RECOMNM*™™™ # ™Y

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from contractor BCC Residential,
LLC (Scott Butler, Manager) regarding a third time extension in which to complete the
renovations of a landmarked home at 212 Australian Ave. The request is to extend the permit by
three months, complete work by December 31, 2024.
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The property is owned by Watel Sybille Trust. The property was purchased in March of 2021.
Work began in September of 2021. Based upon the size of the home, the permits were originally
valid for 16 months. The master permit expired on November 13, 2022. The Town Council heard
and approved a request from Mr. Butler on February 15, 2023, to approve a permit extension for
one additional year. That permit extension expired February 14, 2024. The contractor went
before the Town Council again on February 14, 2024, and requested a second extension which
was granted for work to be complete by September 30, 2024. This will now be their third
extension request. The contractor has stated in their letter dated September 11, 2024, the reason
for a third extension is due to several changes to finishes and material delays.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from BCC Residential LLC with Nuisance Mitigation measures and
Construction Schedule
Neighbor Notice
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property
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BUILDING PERMIT TIME E. . ..NSION REQUEST

A request for a building permit time extension must be submitted to the Town no later than 30 days
PRIOR to permit expiration. Please send the following items to Director Bergman and Deb Moody

at dmoodv@townofpalmbe * ;om and whergmagn/@townefpalmbeach.com

Provide a detailed letter explaining the reasons why a time extension is being requested.

—

Provide a construction schedule to show completion timeline (CPM, Gantt Chart).

Provide nuisance mitigation measures.
Provide a statement that first class mailed notice to neighbors within 300 feet will be provided at least 25 days

Awoe

prior to the meeting at which the extension is to be considered.

5. Include a copy of the above notification to neighbors. Be sure to include the meeting date in the letter to
neighbors.

6. Provide a USPS Certificate of Mailing as proof of the mailed notice.
7. Payment—provide a copy of the receipt showing payment of all applicable fees (1% of remaining,

unfinished construction plus technology fee).

Deadlines: See Permit Time Extension Schedule for submittal deadlines (page 3). For Town Council

Meeting dates please visit our website at wwv.townofpalmbeach.com

e Town Council Development Review Date (Wednesday): lo Tl 1 ! 202‘4

e Deadline for submittal of request/backup must be received by:
(Deadline is approximately two weeks prior to the Town Council Development Review Meeting).

e Deadline for Notice to Neighbors-
(must be provided 25 days in advance of TC/DRC Meeting)

Permit #: 2/ - Exp. Date; fﬁ'// e

Job Address: 2/2. fheraiimg Aver

Length of time extension being requested:  (in days) __ “~

Proposed completion date if requested time extension is granted: _|Z I 31 I 2024 —
(Must attach completion schedule)

Contact: _ S807202038v7 "~ 5 ~ meduwsaPhone:. ~’'-2352-9700
Lot
Email:  See Brzen.
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September 11, 2024

Town of Palm Beach

Planning, Zoning, Building Department
360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Permit Extension Request, B21-90764 — 212 Australian Ave, Palm Beach

To Whom it May Concern,

Please accept this letter as our formal request to extend the allotted construction time for the
above referenced project. There have been several changes to finishes and material delays that
are out of our control. In addition, the Owner is preparing a landscaping revision that will
require a permit revision as well as additional time. These are changes that are beyond the
contractor’s control.

Therefore, we are requesting the permit be extended until 12/31/2024 to allow us to complete the
project.

We would like to be added to the October Agenda to present this request.

Sincerely,
BCC Residential, LLC

St iy

Scott A. Butler
Manager



September 17, 2024

Town of Palm Beach
360 South County Road
Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Nuisance Mitigation Measures for Permit Extension Request — 212 Australian Avenue — B21-90764

To whom it may concern,

As it pertains to the permit extension request for 212 Australian Avenue, please see below nuisance
mitigation measures will continue to follow for this project:

1. We will continue to work during approved work hours.

2. Maintain communication with neighbors and town to lessen the impact we have on
everyday busil  s.

3. We will continue our efforts to keep construction noise and debris from inconveniencing
residents.

4, Our superintendent will continue to monitor parking. We will also continue to use our
shuttle, as necessary, to get employees to and from the job.

5. All other necessary permits, i.e. Right-of-Way, delivery, dewatering, and parking will still be
permitted separately.

If you have any questions of concerns please contact me on my cell phone, 561-644-9537, or email
jvoss@butlerconstructionusa.com.

Sincerely,
BCC Residential, LLC
/ >
= - -
lohn Voss

Project Manager
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Mary Alice Fortin Foundation
201 Chilean Avenue
Palm Beach FL 33480

To whom it may concern,
This letter is to inform you that BCC Residential LLC, is applying for an extension of the building permit
#B21-90764, located at 212 Australian Avenue, Paim Beach. We will be going before the Board, October

9, 2024.

The Town of Paim Beach puts a time limit on alf residential projects. In dealing with historic
renovations, problems arise that are beyond the control of the contractor.

Please let this letter serve as notice that we will be petitioning for an extension.

Stephen Butler
BCC Residential, LLC















